MAINTENANCE
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786
P: 828.456.2402 | F: 828.456.2452

‘Nﬁ!mw; COU NTY SC HOO LS Maintenance Director: Josh Mease

ADDENDUM #1

May 14, 2020
TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS
FROM: JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: CENTRAL OFFICE ANNEX BUILDING ASBESTOS & LEAD
ABATEMENT

(RFP# 7-20)

The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents. Bidders
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the
Proposal Form.

Addendum includes: Information discussed during pre-bid.

Addendum #1

RFP# 7-20



MAINTENANCE
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786
P: 828.456.2402 | F: 828.456.2452

‘Nm!ocow, COU N—rY SC HOO LS Maintenance Director: Josh Mease

ADDENDUM to RFP# 5-20

Central Office Annex Building Asbestos & Lead Abatement

Include:

¢ Insulation on roof drains on top floor needs to be glove bagged only. (Drain lines

will need to stay in place.)
e All rooms containing lead contractor needs to take walls & ceilings out of building.

(Non-asbestos related material can be disposed of in Owner’s dumpster.)
e Any wall setting on top of flooring material containing asbestos can be cut off above
floor to allow access for asbestos abatement.

NOTE:

See attached new Specifications from Affinity Energy & Environmental Engineers, PA
dated May 13, 2020.

If there are any questions, please call Josh Mease at (828) 734-5570.



